Fairmont Economic Development Authority WWW. fairmont org

REGULAR MEETING
City Hall 2" Floor Conference Room
AGENDA: Monday, April 10, 2023, 4:30

1. Opening
1.1 Welcome/Call to Order
1.2 Approval of Agenda

2.0 Business Oversight / Responsibilities
2.1 Consent Agenda
2.1.1  Previous Meeting Minutes- March 13, 2023
2.1.2  March 2023 Financials

2.2 Actions Taken or Related to Progress/Status Reports
2.2.1  Public Hearing for Sale of the Incubator Building to Kingdom Builders, LLC

Public Notice Required — Special FEDA Meeting?

3.0 Strategic Conversations
3.1.1 Monthly Report
3.1.2 Incubator Process, Purchase Agreement
3.1.3  Working with Fairmont GO to facilitate Property Sale(s)
3.1.4 Facgade Program — 12 Interested Businesses, 4 project applications
3.1.5 ACE-April 12, FHS — FEDA is a sponsor, staff working event, student prep
3.1.6 DEED — Met to close the ZBM MIF file

4.0 Board Discussion

5.0 Meeting Wrap-Up
5.1 Review Actions to be Taken
5.2 Next Meeting — May 8, 2023

6.0 Adjourn

FEDA Mission: We support the successful growth and pride of the Fairmont area businesses
and citizens.



| abey

00'000°0T9 ¢ B8S'G89'8G S [L®ELS'SLOT S [6'9//.'709 S LLwLL'S9S S S13ssY |ej01
: S » S = $ 002/9Cy S Auno) unJey woly ang
- S 2 S = S 0000007 S spun{ Jsyip wolj ang
- S - S 00006t S - S - S 3|qeAladay sueoq a|gqeAldiod
SY'ETL'6SY S LSV6T'8T $ ET'VTO'0EV S 62'80T'WCC S = S 9|qeAla29Yy SUeOT
- S - S - S - S 3|geAlaaay SUN0IY
- $ - S - S - S £€7'960°E S juanbulag ‘@|qeAladay saxe]
(99'029) S (6T'LV6'VE) $ (LS5119'8T) $ (0L7£02'87) S awisnipy anjep 1ayJen
§5'987'0ST ¢ [L9'TI60v $ €0°L6S'SL9 S STE8T'66E S vO¥IZ'8€S S ysed 1955y
SIHVYD OJIN a|qeyioday-uopn a|qenoday AB(Q uo23
817 pun4 LTZ pun4 9TZ pun4 STz pund 0TZ pung S}looys aJuejeg
05'846°59C°T S spund ||v [e10L
§5'987°0ST S SUBO0T SIYVD 8TZ pPun4
L9'TI6'0F S SUBOT OJDIN £TZ Pund
€0°£65'S/9 S Sueo a|qeyoday-uoN 9Tz pun4
GZ'€8T'66E S sueo a|geyoday STz pun4
jooiq8ulids uo 3jge|ieae Jou 128png - S B3\ ua1in) QT Z pund
198png 9|ge|leay :8uljzadsold
€z0z/1e/¢€

Auioyiny Juawdojanaq 21wouody Juowniiey



Z abegq

0 000 000 00°0 000 000 £9°991 £9°991'8 00°000'0L 00°000'01 SOIPMS IUIWaD) voze
0 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 98'268 $5°8L1'S9 00°000'SL 00°000'SL 071 'vojes Ayuales €022
0 000 000 00°0 000 000 92'59 Y9 L6L'LY 00°000'SS 00°000'5S Jeday yyad 20ze
‘ou| ‘Juoulie
0 000 000 000 000 000 ¥2'665 9g'ZSY'EY 00°000'0S 00°000'08 Jo ssaulg abp3 bumng L0Z2
oM
0 000 000 0070 000 000 L9OLY 62°€85'61 00°000'5Z 00°000'G2 ‘Auedwog Buimaig juoullie 6012
0 000 000 000 000 000 L99LY L9°91L6'LL 00°000'5Z 00°000'6Z 077 'umo ueag 8012
oM
0 000 000 000 000 0070 68'ZEL £2°105'29 00°000'GL 00°000'GL ‘Auedwo Buimaig Juowiiey L01Z
0 000 00'0 000 000 0070 L99LY £6'612'91 00°000'6Z 00°000'G2 soipms Ag o 9012
0 000 000 000 000 000 L99LY Z6'666'7L 00°000'6Z 00°000'S2 leg sazelg 5012
‘ou| ‘Bunnoenuep
0 000 000 000 00°0 0070 L99LY Z6'666'7L 00°000'62 00°000'52 SPIEMY JUOULIE yoLe
0 000 00'0 000 000 0070 L9'9LY Z6'666'71 00°000'5Z 00°000'52 077 'saue Jowimog €012
om
0 000 000 000 000 0070 L99LY Z6'666'71L 00°000'62 00°000°G2 ‘UB1uBD) SSBUlIBM B 11 9AIT 2012
0 000 00'0 000 000 000 22'66 80°6¥¥'S 66°805'L 66'80G'L anbnnog dn Appio L0Le
0 000 00'0 000 000 000 L99LY GZ'E8S L 00°000'52 00°000'52 youey syl 1102
9zl GE'E80'T PEEES L99LY L99LY £L9°9LY L9°9LY 09'999'91 00°000'GZ 00°000'SZ suebiueuays 6002
ouj ,:._Oc.:_mu_
0 000 000 000 000 0070 L99LY 859911 00°000'52 00°000'52 jo ssaull4 abip3 Bumn) 8002
0 000 000 000 000 000 £E'EEE ZYEEE'LL 00°000'02 00°000'02 Jreday HRQ L002
0 000 000 000 000 000 L99LY 85°991'vL 00°000'62 00°000'52 J1eg dolyuoN pIO 9002
*ouj 'sjonpold
0 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 ov'sey L1Z'ZEL'89 00°000'SL 00°000°'SL ubig % sse|D juounie 5002
0 000 000 00°0 000 000 L99LY L6'6YLEL 00°000'SZ 00°000'52 Ssaid uewanuiy v002
0 000 000 000 00°0 000 L99LY L6'6YLEL 00°000'6Z 00°000'52 “au| ‘aneby 3 £002
oM
0 000 000 000 00'0 000 91'620°L LY'E6E'SS 00°000'G. 00°000'SL "12)UBD SSBUIM B 11 BAIN zooz
0 000 000 000 000 000 €1°G51 96'9€8'2¢C 00°009'G2 00°009'GZ 071 'snid buidig seo g % g L1002
0 000 000 000 00'0 000 8L490'¢ eL'9LZ 0L 00°000'0%2 00°000'0%Z By wing axe1z 2061
0 000 000 000 000 000 PLOLL Y9'619'E 5L°08E'8 GL'08E'8 "ou ‘snid Buideaspuen L06L
0 000 000 000 000 00'0 82'965'v 08'508'18 00°000'09€ 00°000'09€ By Ning axua1Z z0LL
0 000 000 000 000 000 00842 69°625'E 00°000'0Z 00°000'0Z "ouf 1aka L LoLL
0 000 000 000 000 000 oL'L¥ 08'092'C 00'689't 00°589't aleq ‘euuo] z09L
0 000 000 000 00'0 000 i £5°8¥9'09 00°000'SL 00°000'SL 277 %201g J2y2ing Juowie 4 1091
aulyoew
0 000 00°0 000 000 000 61 Sk 61°€59'tS 00°000'SL 00°000'SL 13 Buipjap Yaousspaim Z0S1
0 000 000 000 00'0 000 6t'202 91’626 00°000'02 00°000'02 08pIA OIPNY ISBMPIA zoElL
0 000 000 00'0 00'0 000 LLYSS 2L81E'92Z 00°000'SL 00°000'SL saipadoid papuliy (12 POzZL
ovLE LLZvr'9 6¥'122'9 PS'EL yS'EL YSEL ¥S'EL LL'ZvP'9 00€Z9'L 00°€29'L elyuAy * Jebuissup PoLL
skean eng el £ A0 swewled g  swewAded g wewded |  wewded eouejeg  pesingsiq wy ueo
1ejnBey weund

————anq swewled jo sishjeuy———
1066 0} L0LO wol} sueo| spnjau|

Zio | ebed v “eayo ueot] v A0

we y€:/0:01L ‘ewl uny v  :Auno) v :smeig Y :spung
€202/€0/¥0 :eleq uny

£20Z/LE/E :e1eg oo NI “uouwie jo Ao

yoday Bulby



¢ abegd

SIBALIE U] BJE YDIUM SBOURIEq UBO| JO [E10 ] ..

%HZZ %FTT %HZTT %TT %PTT s18jjoq wenbujjeq wealed
LL'80L'EZ LL'80L'ET LL'8OL'EZ LL'80L'EZ LL'8OL'EZ sigjjoq Juenbujieq |01 ...
- 1£'02Z' 12 YL L6L'ESL'L
€8°¥S0°L L2 06¥ _—
9¥'5Z5'8 LZ'06¥ LZ'06¥ 6¥'9£€'ZE0’L YL L6L'ESL'L LT
0 000 000 000 000 00°0 98268 ¥S'8LL'GY 00°000'SL 00°000'GL edg g uojes abnpu| 502¢
sfeq 1 eng |01 £ 18A0 swewfedg — suewdedz wewded |  wewded eouejeg  pesingsid wy ueo
Jejnbey jue.n:
————on( sewied Jo siskjeuy—— 2
L066 03 100 Wwoij sueoj apnjau|
Z oz ebeq nv -0l Ueo] nv i\ TCe)
we g:£0:01 ‘ewij uny v :Awnop Iy smeig Y :spung
€20Z/20/40 ‘eleqg uny
“yuouniie jo Ly
£20Z/LE/E 818 Yoo NWN 4 jo Auo

yoday Buiby



 abeyd

(NV SS'L - £T0T/S/t) 2aurjeg [BL] ArRWWNG="10)

0oo
000
67159
9L 665
000
000
000
8C1¢El
8S°8TT
00099
00°0
000
000
000
000
89°1LE
SI1El
000
000
000
8TLOLT
€896T
00'89T'1
SS06F |

000
000
000
00°0
000
00°0
000
000
£L'8T
000
000
000
000
000
00°0
000
SE'9¢
000
000
000
SLIvY
0S°€S
SL'8TT
8¢'ES
000
000
St I6h'E

000
00°0
67159
9L'66¢
00°0
000
00°0
8C1€E
1€°LST
00°€09°9
000
000
000
000
000
89'1LE
€C°LSI
000
000
000
£06rlE
SO0SE
SL96Y'1
£6EPL ]
000
000

66 £P0°FT

000
000
00°0
000
0070
000
000
000
000
000
00°0
000
000
00°0
00°0
00°0
000
000
000
000
000
00°0
000
000
000
000
000

000
000
00008
0000071
00008
000FT€
00°008°L
00008
00°008°1
0000071
000
00°0
000
000
000
00'00€°€
00698
000
000
000
00'0L8 4T
008"
00616°S
00°091°L
000
000
009956

$201A198 ununodoy ¥ 3

Anjiqer| aw))

s[RI A gnd

doueansu] Apadoly
Anpiqurry jesauarn
SUISIIAAPY J2L10)
20UBMO|[Y 12D

FuIumer], 3 [JARI],
a8e1s0

auoydajay,

SAIIAIDG PAIDBNUO)) IAIO)
592, |eda]

529,] Sunauisuy

pny
Sjan,] J010JN

[ddng jeuonoannsuj 2p Suruiesy,

$A11085220Y 79 satjddng sa150
aauransu] dwopy yioa
doueinsuf uawAojdwaun
aoueInsuj Aljiqesi(]
aoueInsuj 1]

JoueInsuj Yeay

aueaIpay

suonNNGIIUO)) VoI
suonNgIIUO.) YV Hd
saako[dwry awn-pe g
AWIAAQ) - saaA0[d sz awmn-[in,]
N3y - saakojdwz] awin-{n.g
sdojaaaqg oruouosy

aﬁv:hp_o_m}uﬁ.__ JIou0d

0099¢€-00£9t-01¢
0059€-0089t-01T
S1T9¢-0059+-01T
C119€-0089t-01T
SOEFE-00S9-01T
00FE€€-0059+-01T
001€€-0059+-01T
00TTE-0059¥-01T
001T€-0059t-01T
00Z1€-0059t-01T
00F0E-0059+-01T
00£0€-0059+-01T
0010€-009v-01T
00Z1T-009+-01T
0TLOT-00894-01T
0T10T-0059t-01T
001S1-0089+-01T
0TTY1-00S94-01T
00FE 1-00S9F-01T
00£€1-00S9t-01T
0TIE1-0089F-01C
00STI-00S9¥-01T
0TTTI-00S9P-01T
0TITI-00£9¥-01T
0ZE01-00£9P-01T
0TTOI-009v-01T
0T101-0089-01C
00€9 wawedag
HSNHIXH
olg puny

Juepeg surpujy

poLIaJ SIY L NPAI)

pouiag SIY L Nqaq

JduEjeg SUIUUISIE

INEITIIVA

junowy 1aspng

uondisa( 13NN JUN0IIY
£20T €0 10 POLId

WVSS'L - £T0T/S0/40 patLg
12qnsq 1950]

ooueleg [BLL], Arewwung

I93pa] [BIdUAD)



G abed

(AV §S°L - £T0T/S/p) dduBlRy [E1] AlRWng-T10

0L 0T 6€ Po'ETS Y r9'8TLEY 000 00'8£0'90C
000 000 000 00°0 00°000°€
000 000 000 000 00°0

000 000 000 000 000

000 000 000 000 000
00'SE0Y 000 00°SE0y 000 00°0E8°ey
000 000 000 000 000

000 000 000 000 000

000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000
PLCE] 000 vLSEL 000 007000t

S[EI0L HSNHAXH 00S9¥-01T

ONEZIULGI() JIA1D) 01 SUONEUO(]
pre  saxe],

SNOAUR[[ISTA] JALI()
S[JO-2ILIM UROT]

Funoadsolg

asuadxs Isa1au|

523, pie) 1pA1)

sjajydwe 2y syoog

suonduoasqng 7 sang]

0006%-0089¥-01T
S06EF-00S9+-01T
006£P-00S9t-01T
SI8EP-00S9t-01T
018EF-00S9t-01T
SOBEF-0089t-01T
008€F-00S9-01T
00SEF-0059F-01T
00€EP-0089F-01T

uejeg sSuipuy

poLiag Siy L upas)

PoLId{ STL NG

Jduejeg suuuIsdg

junowy jaspng

uondriasaq

JaquIny junoedny



g abed

(Y §§:L - €TOT/S/P) duejeg [eH], Aewwng-T0

16'8S1°LY F6'ETS'Y C8'TRYLE 000 00°0ssesT
16'8SI°LY PO ETS' Y C8TRYIE 000 00 0SS°€ST
16'8S1°LY P6 €ISy S8T8Y'IS 00°0 00'085°€ST
1T¥S6°L 00°0 1T¥S6°L 000 00TIS'LY
000 000 000 000 00°008°€1
000 000 000 000 000058
65 S9 000 §e's9 000 00'29T
[ 00°0 (g 000 00°00L
LO'188 000 LO'I88 000 00°008°€
00°T9L'Y 000 00°Z9L'Y 000 00°008°8
65°09T 000 6509T 000 00°0ST1
99°Try 000 99°Thy 000 00°000°S
000 000 00°0 000 00°0
09°09T 000 09°09T 000 00°00&
000 000 000 000 0070

000 000 000 00°0 000

000 000 000 000 000
60°L86 000 60L86 000 00°000°S
000 000 000 000 000

000 000 000 000 000
SI'SPI 000 Crevl 000 00008
000 000 000 000 000

speyo ), woday

SIIOL 0T pun.

S[BIOL HSNHIXH

S[EIOL HSNHIXH 0099%-01T

Pied Saxe],

sSuiping] - wiepy p sieday]
1I0MAG WI0)S

1amMag

|esodsic] asnjay

SNl seD

SENINY

Sanin 9937

K210 12]10¢]

uawdinbyg s100RnU0)
asueinsu] Apadoagg
Aurger piauan
auoydajag,

SIIAIAG PAIdBNUOD) 11O
SIDIAIAG [BUOISSIJOL] JOIO
5§92, [3a7]

saiddng nreday] Suipjing

sorjddng Furueay)
Surping Jo1eqnauy

S06EF-0099+-01T
0010t-0099+-01T
0098€-0099+-01T
0058€-0099t-01T
0TY8E-0099¥-01T
00E8E-0099t-01T
00T8E-0099F-01T
0018€-0099¥-01T
0089€-0099+-01T
00£9€-0099¥-01T
S1T9E-0099t-01T
C119€-0099v-01¢
001TE-0099F-01T
0021€-0099+-01T
0TOIE-0099F-01T
0010£-0099t-01T
00£TT-0099¥-01T

0011Z-0099t-01T
0099+ Juauntedac]

dueeg suipuy

poLIag SIY L NPAI)

PO SIY L G

uejey sutuusag

junowy ja8png

uondridsaq

Jquni junodxy



J abed

(AV 118 - €207/8/F) 2aueleg [eu] ABWWNS="10

000 000 000 00°0 000 4:1d0
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 WDLINY) = AL HAIG PANIDY
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 AR YIS PANINDY
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 LN = UONRIBA PNy
000 000 000 000 00°0 UONRIBA PANIDIY
000 000 000 000 00°0 AILIPIN PANUIY
000 000 000 000 00°0 VAHd paday
000 000 000 000 00°0 VLA panisoy
STT69T 1L€9S°LI SS'SLLOT 65616 00°0 quAr saur[eg 3 SITeA PANIIY
£CTS9L 1 0€°0L8'T LOISI] 009 000 Spun;{ Jayi0) 01 angg
000 85°9TF 0¢ 89°€61°TE 01°L90°T 000 |qeALd SUN0IIY
LLPLL'S9S 8€'89T°T6 S9IELE 0S°119°029 000 101, S1HSSY
000 00°0 000 00°0 000 swayy predaig
00°TLYTY 00°0 9TEITEY 000 AjunoeD) une woig ang
00°0 000 000 00°0 1A0D) [R1APA,] WOl (]
00°000°01 000 00°000°01 00°0 Spun.{ J3YIQ) Wod.g g
000 000 000 000 00°0 2|qEAIIDY SR
00°0 000 000 000 00°0 ey Apadoid - v
000 0S'L6L'S 0S'L6L'S 000 00°0 ASIPULYIA - Y
000 000 000 000 00°0 ISIAL - AV
00°0 000 000 000 000 pIRD UPAID = AV
000 000 000 000 000 Buig Anpnn - AV
£4'960°€ 000 000 £7'960'€ 000 anburag] - |qealanay saxe,
0L'LOT'8T- 000 000 0L LOT 8T 000 waunsnipy anjeA 1y
POPITRES T9676'T8 S1'PE9'8T 16°605°T6S 000 yseD

ua En_c_u.)uﬂ 21ou0dy

SILIT-00000-01T
€1L1T-00000-01T
TILIZ-00000-01T
1TL1T-00000-01T
O1L1Z2-00000-01T
60L1Z2-00000-01T
FOL1T-00000-01T
£0L1T-00000-01T
0091T-00000-01T
00L0T-00000-01T

00Z0T-00000-01T
SHILITIVIT

008S1-00000-01T
0TE1-00000-01T
00TE1-00000-01T
001£1-00000-01€
00611-00000-01T
LOSTI-00000-01T
90£11-00000-01T
FOSTI-00000-01T
C0S11-00000-01T
00S11-00000-01T
00L01-00000-01¢
£0+01-00000-01€
00101-00000-01T

SLHASSV

olz pung

2ueeg suipuryy

POLIdJ SIY L, PRIy

por SIL Ng2d

JduEjRy SUlUUISIE

INETIIVA

junowy )gpng

uondrisaq

VI8 - €20T/S0/10

J3quny junoddy

poLIag
‘pajuLL]
12qnalsq 135()

£C0TE0 O 10

ooueleq [eLl], Arewwng

I193paT] [BIOUAN)



g abed

AV [1§ - €T0T/8/b) 2aurfeg] [BH, ARWWng-10

SLY61°6t- YT 9E9ES 67 L P01 000 00°0 S[RI01, 01T pun;
66'619°T19- 000 000 66'619°C19- 000 S[EIOL HONVIVEH AN
66'619°TI9 00°0 00°0 66619719 000 R / @duweg pun | 000SZ-00000-012
HONVIVE AN
£5°6vE T 98°L9E°[9 ¥8°600°L9 1S166'L- 000 s[elo, SHLLITIEVI]
000 000 000 000 000 9[qEAIZIO,] - ANUIANY PALIDJA(] LOTTT-00000-01C
£P'960°¢" 000 000 £r'960°¢- 000 saxe[, juanbutjac-Aay] paiiajac] 90TCT-00000-01¢€
00°€9L’1- 000 00061 00°€56°1- 000 ajqeArg susodagy 000TT-00000-01T
000 151 1§1 000 000 ajqede a1 [RILO[OD) TI81T-00000-01T
00°0¢ ceore 00°00% 89°6- 000 a|qeAed VSH 11812-00000-01T
00°0 000 000 00°0 000 ajquARd SUJ WAL, VYHd 01812-00000-01T
00°L01 01°ooL 08'LT8 0L0z 000 AlqeARd 2UEPAIW 60812-00000-01T
000 9% ¥¢ 97 ¥T 000 000 aqeAed VINDI 80812-00000-01T
000 000 000 000 000 a[qeded san(] uop LO8TT-00000-01T
000 000 000 000 000 S[quAR ] JUIWAINY S0812-00000-01T
86°CLY LESST'E S6'TTE 09 v6- 000 dlqeAed ViHd 08 12-00000-01¢
0S°LST 08°€66'CT PE6ESTE P& 88 000 slqede vl £0812-00000-01¢€
YT 9l LOOVO'L 60 THT'L 8LlE 000 slqeAey H/M 2018 TO81T-00000-01T
91'1EE Po'STI'T 61115°T 6079~ 000 o[qeARd H/M [E12p2] 10812-00000-01T
00°0 000 000 00°0 000 awoouy paindu] 0SL1T-00000-01T
000 000 000 000 000 poua g ds STLIT-00000-01T
000 000 000 000 000 H/m 2aKoidwz 1ayi0 0ZL1T-00000-01T
Jdueey suipu POLIDJ SIY ], JIPAL)) PO SIY | J1qag] due|eyg suluuIsdy junowy 13spng uondrdsaq




6 abed

(AV [1:8 - £20T/S/t) 2oupeg] [eL], ARWwng-To

00 vt 00989 00°ErE 000 000 S|e0] €1 puny

L6'611°S09~ 000 000 L6'611°¢09- 000 S[EIOL HONVIVEH AN
LOGLIS09- 000 000 L66I1°€09- 000 HY / eoueey punyg 0005Z-00000-¢1T
HONVIVEH ANNA

000 00°EPE 00'eve 000 000 SEOL SHLLITTIEVIT
000 000 000 000 000 U] PANIAJY - ANUIAIY PALIAJA(] 60TTT-00000-51T
000 000 000 000 000 Spuny 1y 01 angg 00L0OT-00000-51T
000 00°EPE 00°€re 000 00°0 dqeded SN2y 0020T-00000-S1T
SHLLITTIEVI

L69LL'Y09 00°Eve 00°0 L6611°509 00°0 S[BIOL SLHSSY
000 000 00°0 000 000 LAOD JayiQ wolg ang 902 1-00000-S1¢
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 NN JO 91E1§ Wolg an( 20TE[-00000-51T
000 000 00°0 000 000 Spun.f Jat1Q wolyg an(g 001€1-00000-S1T
6T°80THTT 000 00°0 6T°80T¥TT 000 9]quAI303Y SUBOT 00611-00000-S1T
000 000 000 000 000 SSIPUBLIRIN - YV 90$ 11-00000-S1T
000 00°0 000 000 000 ISIAL - AV FOS11-00000-S1T
000 000 00°0 00°0 000 P P10 - YV T0S11-00000-S1T
00°0 000 000 000 000 Buiig AN - My 00S11-00000-81T
LEV19'8L- 00°0 000 LSV1981- 000 waunsnipy aneA 193ey £0¥01-00000-1T
STESI66E 00°€be 000 ST9TS 66¢ 000 ysed 00101-00000-S1T
SLASSY
pun,] ueor] ajqenoday Sz puny
Jduejeg suipuy pPoLId] SIY L JIPAL)  POLId UYL Mqa(] urjeg sSuumsag junowy jaspng uondrisag 1aquuny Junoddy




0l abed

(AV [1°8 - £T0T/S/) auefeg [pil], AlRWWNG-TTH

S BITET LO'TO9'9FI €C78E°€TI 000 000
6¥'809°€L8- 000 000 6t'809°€L8- 000
61'809°€L8- 000 000 61 809°EL8" 000
T6'€81°5TT- vS8ITEL PSRIT'EL T6'€81°STT- 000
000 000 000 00°0 000
T6'€81°5TT- 000 000 T6'€81°STT 000
000 000 000 000 000
000 PS'SITEL rS8ITEL 000 000
L'ELSTSLO'L €5T8E°EL 66'€91°08 1°26L°860°1 00°0
000 000 000 000 000
00°0 000 000 000 00°0
000 000 000 000 00°0
00°006°F 000 000 00°006't 00°0
£1°PT0°0Er 66€91 00°000°08 TI'881°08¢ 00°0
000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 00°0
000 000 000 000 000
00°0 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000
6T L6 e 000 000 6T LY6'vE- 000
£0°L65SLY PSRIT'EL 66'€91 8 1S9'8PL 000

‘S[e10L 91T pund

HONVIVE AN

] / dour|eg] pun.

S[EOL SHLLITIEVI

130 - ANUIAY PaLIdja(]
NIA Jo 211§ 01 an(]
spun,{ Jay10) 0y angg

a|qrAR ] SIUNOIIY

‘S[RIe], SLASSY

1,A00) JALI0) WOt ang]

NIA JO 211§ Wod,| ang]
Spun,[ 310 Wol,f angg
2|qEA102)] SULOT A[qEAIGIO,]
J[RAIIDIY SUBOT]
ASIPURYIIA - AV

nsodacy pun,f depy Apunwiwo) N
OSUA - AV

pIE) NPaID) - AV

Supigl ANN - AV
Juaunsnipy anjep 13Je

yse)

pun.j ueo| ajqenoday uoN

0005T-00000-91¢
HONVIVE AN

80TTT-00000-91T
S0L0T-00000-91T
00L0Z-00000-91T

00T0Z-00000-91C
SHLLI'IEVIT

90TEL-00000-91C
c0TEI-00000-91T
001€1-00000-91€
01611-00000-91T
00611-00000-91T
90S11-00000-91T
SOSIT-00000-91¢C
FOS11-00000-91T
COST1-00000-91¢T
00S11-00000-91T
€0F01-00000-91T
00101-00000-91¢

SLASSV

91¢ pund

Jdueeyg sulpuyy

POLIDJ SIY L, J1PaI))

pora g sy | qaq

duejeg SuIUUISIg

junowy j3spng

uondisa(g

JquIny juno»ny



L1 abed

(INV 118 = £20T/S/F) dduejeg] [(RL], ArRwwing=10

S[RIOL L1T pund

S[EIOL HONVIVH AN

1 / oureg pun.g

SOl SHLLITTIEVI]

Spun.{ 12410) 01 ang]
a[quAR ] SILN0DIY

S[EI0L SLASSY

00°000°0€ 000 00000°0€ 000 000
65 S89'8T- 000 00°0 65768982 000
65°589°8T- 000 000 65'S89°87- 00°0
00°0 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000
6558988 000 00°'000°0€ 65'589°87 000
000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 00°0 000
000 00°0 000 00°0 000
000 000 000 00°0 000
8SH6T'81 000 000 8SP6T81 000
000 000 000 000 000
000 00°0 000 000 000
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000
000 000 000 00°0 000
99 0Te- 000 000 99075~ 000
LOTI6%0Y 000 00'000°0€ LY11601 000

1,A00) 1230 WO ang]
NIA JO 211§ WoI] ang]
Spun,f 19410y Wol. ang|
2[QBAIIY SUROT] A[qRAIZIO
AQRAIINY SURO’]
ISIPURYIIIIAL - YV

OSIA - UV

PIEQ UPAID - Y

Builjig AN - ¥V
waunsnipy anfea 1Ry
yseD

pun,j ueo OIdIN

000§T-00000-L1T
HONVIVH ANNA

00L02-00000-L1€

00T0Z-00000-L1T
SALLI'TIEVIT

90TE1-00000-L1T
TOTEI-00000-L1T
00I€1-00000-L1T
01611-00000-L1T
00611-00000-L1T
90€11-00000-L1T
FOS11-00000-LIT
C0S11-00000-L1T
00S11-00000-L1T
£0r01-00000-L1T

00101-00000-L1T
SLASSY
L1T PUNY

Dueeyg Suipuy

poLiag Sy L Npaa)

PoLR SIYL NG

Jdujrg SuuuISag

junowy 328png

uondriasaq

JaquIny Junoedny



ZI 9bed

(AV 1§ - £T0T/S/F) 2aupfeg] [PH ATRWIWING=T0)

SHSIT S PO STI'TLE 6S906°L1E 000 000 s, Hoday

000 PEEES PE'EER 000 000 SIR10]. 81T pun4

00°000°019- 000 00°0 00°000°019- 000 SRI0L HONVIVH ANNA
00°000°019= 000 00°0 00°000°019- 000 T/ Pourieg punj 000SZ-00000-81T
HONVIVE ANN

000 000 000 000 000 sl SHLLITIEVIT
000 000 000 000 000 A Jed 00TTT-00000-81T
000 000 000 000 000 spun,f RO M angg 00L0T-00000-81T
000 000 000 000 000 3|qeAe  SIUNO2IY 00TOT-00000-81T
SHLLITEVIT

00000019 PEEES PeEE] 00°000°019 000 ‘S[EI0L SIHSSY
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 LAOD I wolg ang] 90ZE1-00000-81T
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 NN JO 91e1§ wod.q an(] ZOTE1-00000-81¢C
00°0 000 000 000 000 Spun,{ IO wol.g an( 001€1-00000-81T
000 000 00°0 000 000 A[qBAIDINY SUBOT] DIQRAIZIO ] 01611-00000-81T
SPEIL6SY 000 FEEL8 [1°088°8¢t 000 AQRAIDINY SUROT] 00611-00000-81C
000 00°0 000 000 000 ISIPUBLIIN - YV 90S11-00000-81C
000 0070 000 000 000 OSIN - UV +OS11-00000-81¢C
000 00°0 000 000 000 pIeD NpaID - YV T0S11-00000-81T
000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 Burpg Annn - qy 00S11-00000-81T
SC98T 0S1 PEEEs 000 686117181 00°0 ysen 00101-00000-81T
SLASSV
AT WY SIVO 81T punyg
uejeg suipuy PoOLIdJ S| JIPAL))  POLId SIY ] NI JduEjeyg SUIUUISIg junowy 8png uondrisaq JAquIny Junoddy



FAIRM

Fairmont Economic Development Authority

: M.
www.fairmont.org

REGULAR MEETING
City Hall 2" Floor Conference Room
AGENDA: Monday, March 13, 2023, 4:30

MINUTES

Present: Chantill, Aaron, Brian, Chris, Michele, Jay

Absent: Sarah

1. Opening

1.1 Welcome/Call to Order
1.2 Approval of Agenda — Motion Chris, 2" Aaron - Approved

2.0 Business Oversight / Responsibilities
2.1 Consent Agenda — Motion Chris, 2" Jay - Approved

2.1.1
2.1.2

Previous Meeting Minutes- February 13, 2023
February 2023 Financials

2.2 Actions Taken or Related to Progress/Status Reports

2:24

2.2.2

223

Approval of Meschke Property — Purchase Option Extension - Motion
Michele, 2" Brian - Approved

Approval of Sub-Committee Recommendation to accept Kingdom Builders
Incubator Building Proposal — Brian & Aaron discussed the committee
review of all proposals — Motion Jay, 2"* Michele - Approved

Approval of Suspension of FEDA Loan Payments for Shenanigan’s for 3
Months, Until July Payment Due Date — Motion Aaron, 2" Chris —
Approved, staff to follow up with Shenanigan’s owner

3.0 Strategic Conversations

311

3.1.2
Sale
3.1.3

314
3.1.5

4.0 Board Discussion

5.0 Meeting Wrap-Up

Monthly Report
Incubator Process — April, Public Hearing, Approve Purchase Agreement, Approve

New Industrial Park Prospects — Process for moving forward, Staff to vet
prospects, bring prospects to sub committee for review, bring to Board for
approval

Working with Fairmont GO to facilitate Property Sale(s), Update from Staff
Facade Program — 4 Interested Businesses — Increased to 6 interested businesses.



TO: Fairmont Economic Development Authority

FROM: Ned Koppen
DATE: April 10, 2023
RE: Staff Report

STAFF REPORT

Meetings:

Salvation Army — Community Stakeholders
Positivity/Fmt Area Life Project

Golden Shovel — FEDA website

ReSimplifi —- FEDA Website

LOIS — FEDA Website

Visit Fmt — Board Meeting

STRIVE Mentor Program

Rotary

Kenway Engineering - Property

Mankato Developer — Spec Business Buildings

MVAC — Business & Housing Grants
Chamber of Commerce Ambassadors
Bureau 14

Owner & Lawyer of Ind. Park — P.O.
Extension

CareerForce — Workforce Wednesday
IGNITE — Collaboration

Fairmont GO — Land Sale(s)

Area Career Exploration — planning meeting
Incubator Building Walk Through with
Kingdom Builders

Placer.ai — Demographic and Visitor tracking
Fairmont Roofing — Business Visit

Culligan — Business Visit

Booj Boutique — Business Visit

ZBM — Final MIF Reporting — Closing MIF
File

Leading Economic Transformation Group

Meeting
Seifried Portrait — Business Visit
CER Advisory Committee

12 Businesses interested in Fagade Program
Your Role in Creating MN’s Digital Equity
Plan

Potential New Business — Existing Building
Opportunities

STEP, Inc. Board & Succession Meeting

® e e o @ o o

Edies — Business Visit

MN Housing Strategic Planning Meeting
Janzen’s Greenhouse — Follow Up

Bank Midwest — Business Visit

Federal Reserve Interview

MVAC — Internship Program

ZBM — Plant Tour for MIF Closing
DEED - Closing MIF File for ZBM
Krueger Realty — Business Visit

Bolton & Menk — Hwy 15 Entry Points &
Intersections

Lead for MN, Celia Simpson, Diversity and
Digital Equity

Our Story Productions — Business Visit
SBDC — Connecting with Coffee

Lund Chiropractic — Business Visit

Bean Town — Potential New Owners and
Business Visit

Indulge & Co. — Business Visit

Martin County — Tax Forfeiture Properties
Potential New Downtown Business Developer
Potential New Development — Business
Condos

Workforce Wednesday - Cultivating a
Supportive Workplace Culture for Youth



